

### How to Obtain your International Driving Record

- Please note, the following information is intended to assist you in obtaining your driving record and is by no means a definitive list of all available resources in your home country. All members must provide a valid driving history which will be assessed by our insurance company for eligibility of membership.
- All documents sent to us must be dated within the last 30 days.
- All documents sent to us must be in English or French. If your document is in another language, it must be translated into either **English or French**.
- We will require a record that references any driving infractions or points in your driving history. If you have nothing on record, the document will need to state as such. If you have any infractions, the record needs to include the date and reason(s) for the infractions.
- Personal insurance records will not be accepted.

|                   |  |
|-------------------|--|
| <b>Argentina</b>  | <p>For online records from Buenos Aires (and possibly other locations) try their online database:<br/> <a href="http://www.buenosaires.gob.ar/consulta-de-infracciones">http://www.buenosaires.gob.ar/consulta-de-infracciones</a><br/> “Búsqueda por Documento”<br/> <b>OR</b><br/> Contact the <i>Embassy of the Argentine Republic</i>: 1600 New Hampshire Avenue, NW Washington DC 20009<br/> Tel: (202) 238-6400 - Fax: (202) 332-3171</p>  |
| <b>Australia</b>  | <p>For <b>New South Wales</b>, please visit <i>Roads and Traffic Authority</i> at the <i>myRecords NSW</i> website. Other information can be obtained through <i>Roads and Maritime Services</i><br/> <a href="http://www.rms.nsw.gov.au/about/access-to-information/index.html">http://www.rms.nsw.gov.au/about/access-to-information/index.html</a><br/> <a href="https://www.myrta.com/wps/portal/extvp/myrta/you-and-the-rta/request-driving-record/">https://www.myrta.com/wps/portal/extvp/myrta/you-and-the-rta/request-driving-record/</a><br/> <b>For Victoria</b>, please visit the <i>VicRoads</i> website and click on “Driver History Report” for a five-year report<br/> <a href="https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/demerit-points-and-offences">https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/demerit-points-and-offences</a><br/> For <b>Queensland</b> visit: <a href="http://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/history/traffic/">http://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/history/traffic/</a><br/> Must send “Traffic Record”. “Driver License History” is not sufficient.<br/> For <b>North Australia</b> visit:<br/> <a href="https://nt.gov.au/driving/licences/apply-for-your-driver-licence-history">https://nt.gov.au/driving/licences/apply-for-your-driver-licence-history</a><br/> For <b>Western Australia</b> visit:<br/> <a href="https://online.transport.wa.gov.au/webExternal/demerits/?1">https://online.transport.wa.gov.au/webExternal/demerits/?1</a><br/> For <b>Tasmania</b>: Member may obtain a “Statement of Tasmanian Driver License Details” from the <i>Department of State Growth</i> from the Tasmanian Government</p> |
| <b>Austria</b>    | <p>For your record details and driving history, contact the <i>Austrian Police Department</i>:<br/> Tel: (+43 7289) 88 51 – 69504<br/> Fax: (+43 7289) 88 51 – 269399<br/> Email: <a href="mailto:bh-ro.post@ooe.gv.at">bh-ro.post@ooe.gv.at</a><br/> <a href="http://www.bh-rohrbach.gv.at">http://www.bh-rohrbach.gv.at</a><br/> Contact form: <a href="http://www.land-oberoesterreich.gv.at/16759.htm">http://www.land-oberoesterreich.gv.at/16759.htm</a><br/> <b>OR</b><br/> For more information, please visit:<br/> <a href="https://www.help.gv.at/Portal.Node/hlpd/public/content/139/Seite.1390000.html#system">https://www.help.gv.at/Portal.Node/hlpd/public/content/139/Seite.1390000.html#system</a></p>  |
| <b>Azerbaijan</b> | <p>Screenshot of traffic points: <a href="http://mia.gov.az/?/en/driverlicense/">http://mia.gov.az/?/en/driverlicense/</a></p>   |

|                   |   |
|-------------------|---|
| <b>Bahamas</b>    | Email <a href="mailto:traffic@royalbahamaspolice.org">traffic@royalbahamaspolice.org</a> to see if driving history/record can be obtained Contact the <i>Royal Bahamas Police Force Traffic Division</i> : <a href="http://www.royalbahamaspolice.org/traffic/">http://www.royalbahamaspolice.org/traffic/</a>  |
| <b>Bahrain</b>    | Contact the <i>Ministry of Interior General Directorate of Traffic</i> for documents regarding the valid dates of your license and traffic accidents recorded against you <a href="http://www.traffic.gov.bh">http://www.traffic.gov.bh</a><br><a href="mailto:traffic@batelco.com">traffic@batelco.com</a><br>Address: P.O. BOX 33188, Manama Bahrain<br>Tel: 17872222<br>Fax: 17686429  |
| <b>Barbados</b>   | Search for <i>Ministry of Transport &amp; Works Barbados Licensing Authority</i> for license validity document  |
| <b>Bangladesh</b> | Contact <i>Bangladesh Road Transport Authority</i> . Your record can be retrieved from the <i>Bangladesh Road Transportation Authority (BRTA)</i> via the <i>Automobile Association of Bangladesh</i><br><a href="http://www.brta.gov.bd/">http://www.brta.gov.bd/</a><br>Tel: 8311492<br>Fax: (88 02) 835393   |
| <b>Belarus</b>    | Card with infractions recorded<br><i>Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Republic of Belarus: Central Department of Internal Affairs of Minsk City Executive Committee Information Center</i><br>Address: 5 Dobromyslenski Lane, 220007 Minsk<br>Tel: (017)2394026<br>Fax: 2005408<br>Document states whether there are any penalties against traffic safety or vehicle operation   |
| <b>Belgium</b>    | Instructions for obtaining your "casier judiciaire" from <i>Service Public Federal (Justice)</i> are available here:<br><a href="http://www.policelocale.be/5328/questions/declaration/qui-peut-demander-un-extrait-de-casier-judiciaire">http://www.policelocale.be/5328/questions/declaration/qui-peut-demander-un-extrait-de-casier-judiciaire</a><br>Address: SPF Justice<br>Casier judiciaire central<br>Boulevard de Waterloo 115<br>1000 Bruxelles<br>Email: <a href="mailto:casierjudiciaire@just.fgov.be">casierjudiciaire@just.fgov.be</a><br>Fax : + 32 2 552 27 82<br>They will need the following information:<br>- First and last name<br>- Address<br>- Birthdate and birth place<br>- Your signature<br>- Your reason for contacting them<br>- You will also need to attach a copy of your identity card or passport<br><a href="https://justice.belgium.be/fr/themes_et_dossiers/documents/demander_des_documents/extrait_de_casier_judiciaire">https://justice.belgium.be/fr/themes_et_dossiers/documents/demander_des_documents/extrait_de_casier_judiciaire</a> |
| <b>Botswana</b>   | STATPOL Station Commander<br>Address: P.O. Box 40928 Gaborone Botswana<br>Tel: 267-3624084<br>Fax: 267-395453<br>"Driving Record"   |

|                       |   |
|-----------------------|---|
| <b>Brazil</b>         | <p>Here are some links to <i>DETRAN</i> who can provide you with a copy of your driving record (“Consultas Du Pontos”):</p> <p><b>Sao Paulo:</b> <a href="http://www.detran.sp.gov.br/">http://www.detran.sp.gov.br/</a></p> <p><b>Rio de Janeiro:</b> <a href="http://www.detran.rj.gov.br/">http://www.detran.rj.gov.br/</a></p> <p><b>Santa Catarina:</b> <a href="http://www.detran.sc.gov.br/">http://www.detran.sc.gov.br/</a></p> <p><b>Rio Grande do Sul:</b> <a href="http://www.detran.rs.gov.br/">http://www.detran.rs.gov.br/</a></p> <p><b>Pernambuco:</b> <a href="http://www.detran.pe.gov.br">http://www.detran.pe.gov.br</a></p> |
| <b>Bulgaria</b>       | <p>Can find more information about obtaining your driving record from <i>The Capital Directorate of Interior “Traffic Police” Department or The Department of Motor Vehicles of Republic of Bulgaria</i></p>  |
| <b>Cayman Islands</b> | <p>Contact the <i>Royal Cayman Islands Police Criminal Records Office</i> in Grand Cayman</p> <p><a href="http://www.dvdl.gov.ky/">http://www.dvdl.gov.ky/</a></p> <p>Document called “Traffic Convictions”</p>   |
| <b>Chile</b>          | <p>Please use the <i>Servicio De Registro Civil e Identificación</i> to request an “Hoja de Vida del Conductor”</p> <p><a href="https://www.registrocivil.cl/OficinaInternet/html/multas_certificado.html">https://www.registrocivil.cl/OficinaInternet/html/multas_certificado.html</a></p>  |
| <b>China</b>          | <p>Please contact your local office or driving management bureau</p> <p><b>Beijing:</b> <a href="http://www.bjjtgl.gov.cn/">http://www.bjjtgl.gov.cn/</a></p> <p><b>Chengdu:</b> <a href="http://www.cdjg.gov.cn/index.aspx">http://www.cdjg.gov.cn/index.aspx</a></p> <p>For other cities in China, please contact your local driving authority for record of infractions or points. If you are unable to obtain your driving record, you will need to switch to a local license</p>   |
| <b>Colombia</b>       | <p>Please request your license report from Consulta por Documento de <i>Identidad</i> (driving record). Select "Consulta Ciudadana" and then "Consulta Persona". Enter your driver's license number. We will need to see this expanded section called “Multas e infracciones” to review your driving history as well as the section that states name and driver's license number</p> <p><a href="https://www.runt.com.co/portel/libreria/php/01.030528.html">https://www.runt.com.co/portel/libreria/php/01.030528.html</a></p> <p>Include section listing any infractions (“Multas e infracciones”), will state “NO” if that’s the case</p>      |
| <b>Costa Rica</b>     | <p>You can access your driving history via <i>Cosevi Seguridad Vial</i>:</p> <p><a href="https://www.csv.go.cr/web/cosevi/consulta-certificaciones;jsessionid=7c225f160044ea13b3ec32e06286">https://www.csv.go.cr/web/cosevi/consulta-certificaciones;jsessionid=7c225f160044ea13b3ec32e06286</a></p>   |
| <b>Croatia</b>        | <p>Record obtained from:</p> <p><i>Republic of Croatia</i></p> <p><i>Ministry of Internal Affairs</i></p> <p><i>Department of administrative affairs</i></p>  |
| <b>Czech Republic</b> | <p>Contact your local Municipal office for more information about any entries on your record</p> <p><b>City of Prague:</b></p> <p><i>Section of Transport and Legal Activities</i></p> <p><i>Department of Driver Records and Citizen Registration</i></p> <p>Tel: 12 444 (Prague Contact Centre)</p> <p>Fax: 236 007 149</p> <p>Email: <a href="mailto:dsc@praha.eu">dsc@praha.eu</a></p>  |
| <b>Denmark</b>        | <p>Call or email the <i>Danish National Police</i> and request “Confirmation of Danish driving license”. It should state points on record,</p>  |

|                    |   |
|--------------------|---|
|                    | <p>if any)</p> <p><a href="http://www.politi.dk/">http://www.politi.dk/</a></p> <p>Tel: +45 4515 6390, +45 4515 6371</p> <p>Email: <a href="mailto:khr-paskk@politi.dk">khr-paskk@politi.dk</a></p> <p>Call the above number and state that you need a letter in English containing: (1) confirmation of driver's license, and (2) previous driving history/sanctions</p> <p>They will require:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- A letter stating what you require</li> <li>- Your address</li> <li>- A signature</li> </ul>  |
| <b>Ecuador</b>     | <p>Access your driving record using your driver's license information via these websites:</p> <p><a href="http://www.policiaecuador.gob.ec/aplicaciones/consultasws/infracciones.php">http://www.policiaecuador.gob.ec/aplicaciones/consultasws/infracciones.php</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.ant.gob.ec/index.php/">http://www.ant.gob.ec/index.php/</a></p> <p>Document is called: "Consulta de Infracciones de Tránsito" from the <i>Policía Nacional del Ecuador</i></p>  |
| <b>Egypt</b>       | <p>"Certificate on the payment of fines in traffic cases" from the Nasr City Traffic Prosecutor's Office in Cairo</p>   |
| <b>El Salvador</b> | <p>The webpage for <i>Viceministerio de Transporte</i> will allow you to access your "Record de Licencia de Conducir"</p> <p><a href="http://www.vmt.gob.sv/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;id=823&amp;Itemid=55">http://www.vmt.gob.sv/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;id=823&amp;Itemid=55</a></p> <p>Document from the <i>Viceministerio de transporte: Dirección General de Transito</i></p> <p>Download and complete the form available on the website</p>   |
| <b>Estonia</b>     | <p>Contact the Ministry of Transport, Road Traffic Safety Directorate (CSDD). They will provide a confirmation letter pertaining to your driving history</p> <p>Tel: +371 7025750</p> <p>Fax: +371 7828301</p> <p>Email: <a href="mailto:paring@karistusregister.ee">paring@karistusregister.ee</a>, <a href="mailto:office@csdd.gov.lv">office@csdd.gov.lv</a></p> <p>Address: Lokke 4, Tallinn, 19081 Eesti</p>   |
| <b>Finland</b>     | <p>Call or email to request "Extract from Vehicular and Driver Data Register, Right-to-drive details"</p> <p>Contact TraFi (Finnish Transport Safety Agency) for a record of any or no traffic violations</p> <p><a href="http://www.trafi.fi">http://www.trafi.fi</a></p> <p>Address: Trafi, PO BOX 320, FIN-00101 Helsinki</p> <p>Tel: +358 20 618 500 (pvm/mpm)</p> <p>Fax: +358 20 618 5095</p> <p>Email: <a href="mailto:ajokorttietilaukset@trafi.fi">ajokorttietilaukset@trafi.fi</a></p>  |
| <b>France</b>      | <p>Please refer below for options in obtaining your record:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- <b>Option 1: At the Prefecture counter</b></li> </ul> <p>You can go to the Prefecture of your home area and personally request a full statement of your points balance and infractions. You will need to have your Driver's License and a valid ID with you</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- <b>Option 2: By mail</b></li> </ul> <p>You can request a full statement of your points balance and infractions by mail. With your request, you will have to include a</p> |

|                         |   |
|-------------------------|---|
|                         | <p>copy of your Driver's License, a copy of a valid ID and an envelope with your address and the appropriate stamping to allow the document to be mailed out to you</p> <p><b>- Option 3: Online</b><br/> You can have access to your points balance at: <a href="https://tele7.interieur.gouv.fr/tlp/">https://tele7.interieur.gouv.fr/tlp/</a><br/> To log in, you will need your Driver's License identification number and your security code<br/> If you have an older version of driver's license (issued before November 2013), you will have to request your security code<br/> from your Prefecture by mail and include a copy of your ID and Driver's License or go to <a href="https://www.telepoints.info/demande-code-acces.html">https://www.telepoints.info/demande-code-acces.html</a> to contact the Prefecture<br/> If you have a new version (after November 2013), you should have received your security code with your Driver's License</p> |
| <b>French Polynesia</b> | Ministère de l'équipement et des transports terrestres: "ATTESTE"   |
| <b>Georgia</b>          | <p><i>Legal Entity of Public Law</i><br/> <i>Ministry of Internal Affairs of Georgia Service Agency</i><br/> "Certificate of Driving License"<br/> Tel: 241 90 15<br/> Document refers to record (or lack of record) of suspension or termination of license</p>  |
| <b>Germany</b>          | <p>Please visit <i>Kraftfahrt-Bundesamt</i> to request your "Punkttestand" (Driver Fitness)<br/> <a href="https://www.kba-online.de/">https://www.kba-online.de/</a><br/> Please request for this document to be issued in English so you won't have to obtain an English translation of the document</p> <p><i>Requesting a German driving record by post:</i><br/> English:<br/> <a href="http://www.kba.de/EN/ZentraleRegister_en/FAER_en/Auskunft_en/faer_auskunft_inhalt_en.html?nn=642938">http://www.kba.de/EN/ZentraleRegister_en/FAER_en/Auskunft_en/faer_auskunft_inhalt_en.html?nn=642938</a><br/> German:<br/> <a href="http://www.kba.de/DE/ZentraleRegister/FAER/Auskunft/faer_tab.html">http://www.kba.de/DE/ZentraleRegister/FAER/Auskunft/faer_tab.html</a></p>  |
| <b>Ghana</b>            | <p><i>Driver and Vehicle Licensing Authority</i><br/> "Re-Letter of Verification"<br/> <a href="http://www.dvla.gov.gh">http://www.dvla.gov.gh</a><br/> Address: P.O. Box 9379, KIA-Accra<br/> Tel: 030 777 460<br/> Email: <a href="mailto:info@dvla.gov.gh">info@dvla.gov.gh</a></p>  |
| <b>Greece</b>           | <p><i>Contact the Ministry of Transfer and Communications</i><br/> <a href="http://www.yme.gov.gr/">http://www.yme.gov.gr/</a><br/> Hellenic Republic Ministry<br/> Document refers to "Degrees of sentences", refers to penalty points</p>   |
| <b>Guatemala</b>        | <p>Contact the <i>Ministry of Education</i> for a "Police Clearance Certificate"<br/> "Solvenca de remisiones" from the <i>Ministerio de Gobernación Departamento de Transito Policía Nacional Civil Dirección General Adjunta de la Policía Nacional Civil</i></p>   |
| <b>Guernsey</b>         | We will need your Driver's License and Driver's License Counterpart   |

|                  |  |
|------------------|--|
| <b>Honduras</b>  | Contact the <i>Department of State in the Office of Security, National Travel Directorate</i> for a "Certificate of Record"<br>Tel: 230-2412 , 230-0729<br>Fax: 230-4525   |
| <b>Hong Kong</b> | You can obtain the application for a "Hong Kong Driving History Record"<br><a href="http://www.police.gov.hk/ppp_en/05_traffic_matters/tcr.html">http://www.police.gov.hk/ppp_en/05_traffic_matters/tcr.html</a><br>*Please note that the record must be collected in person at a government office<br>If overseas, you can contact them for further information<br>Tel: 2860 6332<br>Email <a href="mailto:sco-ctpd-traffic@police.gov.hk">sco-ctpd-traffic@police.gov.hk</a>   |
| <b>Hungary</b>   | Document issued by <i>Central Office for Administrative and Electronic Public Services</i><br>The <i>Police Headquarters of Budapest Traffic Division</i> will issue a statement concerning traffic violations on your record<br>Tel: +36(1)299-7206<br>Fax: +36(1)299-7297<br>Email: <a href="mailto:kozlekedesi.foosztaly@kekkh.gov.hu">kozlekedesi.foosztaly@kekkh.gov.hu</a><br>Additional information: <a href="http://www.nyilvantarto.hu/en/">http://www.nyilvantarto.hu/en/</a>  |
| <b>Iceland</b>   | Contact the <i>Reykjavik Chief of Police/Reykjavik Metropolitan Police</i><br>Address: Hverfisgata 115<br>IS-150 Reykjavik<br>Iceland<br>Tel: +354 444-100<br>Fax: +354 444-1015   |
| <b>India</b>     | Infractions may be recorded on your physical license. If you have a booklet containing pages for endorsements you can send a complete copy of your license as proof of your driving history. With some newer plastic licenses, there may be an area that can be punched out if any endorsements have occurred<br><b>Telangana</b><br>You may be able to obtain the record from e-Challan that shows information about points on the record. If taking a screenshot, please ensure the date on your computer is visible:<br><a href="https://echallan.tspolice.gov.in/publicview/">https://echallan.tspolice.gov.in/publicview/</a>   |
| <b>Indonesia</b> | Contact the <i>Polri Daerah Metro Jaya Dan Sekitarnya Resor Metropolitan Jakarta Timur</i><br><i>Indonesia National Police: Jakarta Metropolitan Regional Police: Directorate of Traffic Police: "Statement Letter"</i><br><a href="http://www.polri.go.id/">http://www.polri.go.id/</a>   |
| <b>Ireland</b>   | For a written/printed record of your driving history you will need to apply in writing<br>For more information please visit <a href="http://www.rsa.ie/en/">http://www.rsa.ie/en/</a><br>Additional sources: <a href="https://www.ndls.ie/">https://www.ndls.ie/</a><br><a href="https://www.ndls.ie/driving-abroad.html#letter-of-entitlement-driver-statement">https://www.ndls.ie/driving-abroad.html#letter-of-entitlement-driver-statement</a><br>Refers to penalty points. If there are any points on the record, please provide information about when and why they were issued<br><b>Northern Ireland:</b><br>Tel: +44 845 402 4000<br><a href="https://www.nidirect.gov.uk/contacts/contacts-az/driver-vehicle-agency-driver-licensing">https://www.nidirect.gov.uk/contacts/contacts-az/driver-vehicle-agency-driver-licensing</a> |

|                   |   |
|-------------------|---|
| <b>Israel</b>     | <p>Please send your driving information from the <i>Ministry of Transport and Road Safety, Driver, and Vehicle Licensing Department</i> and a statement regarding your criminal record from the Israel Police Traffic Division, Traffic Records Unit</p> <p>Office hours: Sunday-Thursday 07.00-20.00/Friday: 07.00-13.00</p> <p>Tel: 1-700-70-43-70</p> <p>Voice Mail: 24 hours Tel: 03-5024000</p> <p><a href="http://www.mot.gov.il">http://www.mot.gov.il</a></p> <p>English: <a href="http://en.mot.gov.il/">http://en.mot.gov.il/</a></p> <p>Records may need to be requested in person</p> |
| <b>Iran</b>       | <p>Request your record from <i>Islamic Republic of Iran Police Force</i>. If there is no record of driving offenses, document should state as such</p> <p>You can also request a letter from the <i>Disciplinary Forces of Islamic Republic of Iran</i> which states that you have no record of negative points or traffic violations, if this is the case</p>  |
| <b>Italy</b>      | <p>Your driving record is available in online form from the <i>Ministero dei Trasporti</i> as an “estratto conto punti patente”</p> <p><a href="https://www.ilportaledellautomobilista.it">https://www.ilportaledellautomobilista.it</a></p> <p>Refers to “punti credito” and “punti debito”. For any “punti debito” within last three years, please let us know why the infraction was issued</p>  |
| <b>Jamaica</b>    | <p>Record issued by <i>Island Traffic Authority</i></p> <p>Address: 145 Maxfield Avenue</p> <p>Kingston 10</p> <p>Jamaica</p>   |
| <b>Japan</b>      | <p>Obtain a “Clean Accident and Offense Record Certificate”, go to the Japan Safe Driving Center</p> <p><a href="http://www.jsdc.or.jp/">http://www.jsdc.or.jp/</a></p>   |
| <b>Jordan</b>     | <p>Contact the <i>Public Security Directorate Traffic Department</i></p> <p><a href="http://www.tourist-police.psd.gov.jo/">http://www.tourist-police.psd.gov.jo/</a></p>   |
| <b>Kazakhstan</b> | <p>Currently, there is no official driving record. Membership would require you to switch to a local license</p>  |
| <b>Kenya</b>      | <p>Send driver’s license booklet that includes endorsements and special conditions sections. Endorsements section is driving record.</p>  |
| <b>Kuwait</b>     | <p>Obtain record of registered traffic violations</p> <p><a href="http://www.e.gov.kw/sites/kgoArabic/Pages/CitizensResidents/InfoSubPages/CarAndTransports.aspx#">http://www.e.gov.kw/sites/kgoArabic/Pages/CitizensResidents/InfoSubPages/CarAndTransports.aspx#</a></p>  |
| <b>Latvia</b>     | <p>Contact the <i>Ministry of Transport, Road Traffic Safety Directorate (CSDD)</i>. They will issue a “Confirmation Letter” attesting to any information on you in the register of drivers</p> <p>Tel: +371 7025750</p> <p>Fax: +371 7828301</p> <p>Email: <a href="mailto:office@csdd.gov.lv">office@csdd.gov.lv</a></p>  |
| <b>Lebanon</b>    | <p><i>Ministry of the Interior and Municipalities</i></p> <p><i>Department of Automobile and Vehicle Registration</i></p>   |
| <b>Lithuania</b>  | <p>Contact the <i>Chief Police Commissariat, Traffic Supervision Division</i> for a “Notification on Traffic Events”</p> <p>Tel: (8-46) 354442</p> <p>Fax: (8-46) 354461</p> <p><a href="http://www.vrm.lt/">http://www.vrm.lt/</a></p>   |
| <b>Luxembourg</b> | <p>“Obtain Criminal Record Certificate” (Extrait du casier judiciaire)</p>  |

|                  |  |
|------------------|--|
|                  | <a href="https://guichet.public.lu/en/citoyens/citoyennete/certificat-casier-judiciaire/casier-judiciaire/extrait-casier-judiciaire.html">https://guichet.public.lu/en/citoyens/citoyennete/certificat-casier-judiciaire/casier-judiciaire/extrait-casier-judiciaire.html</a>  |
| <b>Macau</b>     | The Government of Macau Special Administrative Region: Transport Bureau<br>Department of Vehicle and Driver Affairs  |
| <b>Macedonia</b> | Contact your City Court official for a Certificate   |
| <b>Malaysia</b>  | Request for your "Confirmation of Malaysian driving license particulars" from the <i>Driver Licensing Division: Director General Road Transport Department Malaysia</i><br><a href="http://www.jpj.gov.my/en/">http://www.jpj.gov.my/en/</a><br>Tel: 03-8886-6400<br>Fax: 03-8888-9645<br>E-mail: <a href="mailto:info@jpj.gov.my">info@jpj.gov.my</a>   |
| <b>Mali</b>      | Obtain your "Attestation d'authenticité" from the Ministère des transports et du désenclavement<br>Document confirms license validity and states whether there are any infractions or violations against it  |
| <b>Mexico</b>    | Ability to obtain driving record depends on which state in Mexico license was issued<br><b>Mexico City:</b> <a href="http://www.semovi.df.gob.mx/">http://www.semovi.df.gob.mx/</a><br>Retrieve your record from the <i>Central Office of the Government of the Federal District, Secretariat of Transportation and Roads - Public Transportation Registry Directorate at the Driving License and Permit Inquiry Desk.</i><br><br>Contact your local Public Safety Ministry Department of Transit,<br><b>Queretaro</b><br>Address: Rio Tuxpan No. 107, Col Desarrollo San Pablo C.P. 76130. Santiago de Queretaro, Qro<br>Tel: 220-86-63 / 220-67-98<br><br><b>Nuevo Leon</b><br>Request records from the Secretary of Public Safety in San Pedro Garza Garcia, Nuevo Leon Mexico<br>Tel: 8400-4600<br>Email: <a href="mailto:sspv@sanpedro.gob.mx">sspv@sanpedro.gob.mx</a> |
| <b>Moldova</b>   | Contact the <i>General Police Commissariat of Mun. Chisinau, Road Police Station</i><br>Address: Tiraspolului, 11, str City Chisinau, Republic of Moldova<br>Tel: 27 25 01   |
| <b>Mongolia</b>  | <i>National Police Agency of Mongolia (Traffic Police Department)</i><br>States driver's reference and information:<br><a href="http://www.trafficpolice.gov.mn">http://www.trafficpolice.gov.mn</a><br><a href="http://eng.police.gov.mn/">http://eng.police.gov.mn/</a><br>Email: <a href="mailto:info@trafficpolice.gove.mn">info@trafficpolice.gove.mn</a><br>"Implementing Agency of the Capital City Governor- Police Department"<br>States if they have been involved in any traffic accidents<br>Tel: 7012-1002<br>Email: <a href="mailto:info@ubpolice.mn">info@ubpolice.mn</a>   |
| <b>Morocco</b>   | There may not be an obtainable driving record for Morocco. Member may need to obtain local DL for registration   |
| <b>Namibia</b>   | <i>Criminal Record from Namibian Police Force Certificate of Conduct: "Confirmation of Driving License"</i><br>Address: Roads Authority  |

|                    |  |
|--------------------|--|
|                    | <p>Private Bag 12030<br/> Ausspannplatz<br/> Windhoek<br/> NAMIBIA</p>   |
| <b>Netherlands</b> | <p>Obtain form called "Aanvraag echtheidsverklaring Nederlands rijbewijs"<br/> Obtainable from the RDW in The Netherlands<br/> <a href="http://www.rdw.nl">www.rdw.nl</a></p>  |
| <b>New Zealand</b> | <p>Obtain your driving record by applying for a "Demerit points and suspension history"<br/> <a href="http://www.nzta.govt.nz/driver-licences/getting-a-licence/confirming-your-licence-details/">http://www.nzta.govt.nz/driver-licences/getting-a-licence/confirming-your-licence-details/</a><br/> Email: <a href="mailto:info@nzta.govt.nz">info@nzta.govt.nz</a></p> <p><b>Aotearoa</b><br/> Apply for a list of traffic offences on your New Zealand driver license record<br/> Fax: +64 6 953 6267<br/> Email: <a href="mailto:toh@landtransport.govt.nz">toh@landtransport.govt.nz</a><br/> Address: Driver Licensing Administration Transport Registry Centre – Land Transport New Zealand Private Bag Manawatu Mail Centre 4442 NEW ZEALAND</p> <p>The list of traffic offences includes offences up to seven years old, including Demerit Suspensions records. It also includes information on traffic convictions and sentencing from court appearances.<br/> All Requests must include the following information:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Driver license number (if known)</li> <li>- Full name (as shown on your license)</li> <li>- Date of birth</li> <li>- Postal address (to have the information sent) OR email address (to receive the information electronically)</li> <li>- Contact phone number</li> </ul> |
| <b>Nicaragua</b>   | <p><i>Republica de Nicaragua Policía Nacional Dirección de Seguridad de Transito Departamento de Licencia:</i><br/> <i>"Certificado de Registro de Licencia de Conducir"</i></p>   |
| <b>Nigeria</b>     | <p>Contact the Federal Road Safety Commission<br/> Tel: 01-7933148</p> <p><b>Lagos State:</b> Contact Federal Road Safety Commission<br/> Address: Ojodu - Isheri Roa<br/> P.M.B. 21510 Ikeja, Lagos State<br/> Tel: 01-7933148 , 01-7200066</p>   |
| <b>Norway</b>      | <p>Obtain your Police certificate<br/> <a href="https://www.politi.no/">https://www.politi.no/</a><br/> <i>Politiet</i> has information about licenses and permits and should be able to retrieve your driving record electronically<br/> Tel: 73 89 90 90<br/> Fax: 73 89 91 28<br/> Email: <a href="mailto:post.sor-trondelag@politiet.no">post.sor-trondelag@politiet.no</a></p>  |
| <b>Oman</b>        | <p>Request your "Traffic Offence Enquiry and Payment". It will state if there are any fines<br/> <a href="http://www.rop.gov.om/english/index.asp">http://www.rop.gov.om/english/index.asp</a></p>   |

|                    |  |
|--------------------|--|
|                    | Click on "Online Services" and "Traffic Fines Payment"   |
| <b>Pakistan</b>    | <p><i>Islamabad Traffic Police</i></p> <p><a href="http://www.islamabadtrafficpolice.gov.pk/lv.php">http://www.islamabadtrafficpolice.gov.pk/lv.php</a></p> <p>Sometimes driving violations are recorded directly on the physical license. If this is the case, and you have no violations, please send us a copy of your license. Otherwise, contact your local traffic police office in Pakistan to obtain a letter that makes reference to your driving record such as any infractions/violations or demerit points. Also include your original issued license and expiry date</p>  |
| <b>Palestine</b>   | <i>State of Palestine Ministry of Transport Directorate General for Licensing</i>  |
| <b>Panama</b>      | <p>Visit the website to electronically retrieve your license information through the road and transport authority</p> <p><a href="http://www.licencia.com.pa/historial/">http://www.licencia.com.pa/historial/</a></p> <p>Additional information: Contact the Road Transit and Transport Authority, Minor Infractions for an "Account Statement to Date" which will state whether you have any pending cases with them</p>   |
| <b>Peru</b>        | <p>Contact the <i>Ministry of Transportation and Communications</i> for a "Holder's Certificate" which will detail information about your license as well as mention any sanctions or lack thereof on your record</p> <p><a href="https://www.gob.pe/mtc">https://www.gob.pe/mtc</a></p>   |
| <b>Philippines</b> | <p>Contact the Department of Transportation and Communications, Land Transport Office in Quezon City Land Transportation Office: Law Enforcement and Traffic Adjudication</p> <p>Your "Certification" will include details about your license as well as list any traffic violations/apprehensions on file as of the date requested</p> <p><a href="http://www.lto.gov.ph/">http://www.lto.gov.ph/</a></p>   |
| <b>Poland</b>      | <p>Contact your local police headquarters for a "Clearance Certificate" which contains information on any entries found for you in the "Police Record of Traffic Violating Drivers"</p> <p><b>Wroclaw:</b> Certificate issued by <i>Municipal Office in Wroclaw, Department of Service and Administration</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Includes license validity, issue, expiry</li> <li>- States license "has not been suspended"</li> </ul> <p><b>Bielsko-Biala:</b> <i>City Police Headquarters in Bielsko-Biala: Komendant Miejski Policji</i> - Includes name, birthdate, birth place, home address - States whether driver is listed in registry of drivers who violated safety rules on roads</p> |
| <b>Portugal</b>    | <p>Obtain a copy of your driving record</p> <p><a href="http://www.ansr.pt/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.ansr.pt/Pages/default.aspx</a></p> <p>ANST National Authority for Road Safety</p> <p>Tel: 21 312 21 00</p> <p>Email: <a href="mailto:mail@ansr.pt">mail@ansr.pt</a></p> <p>Additional information: <a href="http://www.ansr.pt/Contraordenacoes/Formularios/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.ansr.pt/Contraordenacoes/Formularios/Pages/default.aspx</a></p>   |
| <b>Puerto Rico</b> | <p>Please obtain your record of active violations and unpaid fines</p> <p><a href="http://discotech.dtop.gov.pr/">http://discotech.dtop.gov.pr/</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.dtop.gov.pr/">http://www.dtop.gov.pr/</a></p>   |
| <b>Qatar</b>       | <p>Document issued by <i>Ministry of Interior, Directorate of Public Security, Traffic department</i></p> <p>E-mail: <a href="mailto:traffic@moi.gov.qa">traffic@moi.gov.qa</a></p> <p>*Notes: Document is dated, provided in Arabic and English. Includes license number, expiry, any violations, and what vehicles can be driven with that license</p>   |

|                        |   |
|------------------------|---|
| <b>Romania</b>         | <p>Contact <i>Ministry of Internal Affairs, Romanian General Police Inspectorate, driving license unit – Driving Licenses and Vehicle Registration Service</i></p> <p>Displays penalties history of driving license. States no recorded penalties, if that is the case</p> <p>Contact the <i>Ministry of Administration and Home Affairs, Drivers Licenses and Vehicles Matriculation Board (Neamt)</i> which will certify that you have not deviated from the Road Code, if this is the case</p> <p>Contact <i>Ministry of Interior, The General Inspectorate of Romanian Police. General Direction of Police of the Municipality</i>. The document states name, license number, ID number and any records</p> |
| <b>Russia</b>          | <p><b>Moscow:</b> Contact the Motor Licensing and Inspection Department</p> <p><b>St. Petersburg:</b> Contact the Department of State Inspection for Safety Traffic – Affairs of Saint Petersburg and Leningradskaya Region</p> <p>Address: 42, Prof. Popov Str., Saint-Petersburg, 197376</p> <p>Tel: 2341452</p>  |
| <b>Saudi Arabia</b>    | <p>Obtain a screenshot of your driving history/record of traffic violations</p> <p><a href="http://www.moi.gov.sa">http://www.moi.gov.sa</a></p> <p>Please send us paid and unpaid/outstanding violations</p> <p>Please convert year for from Hijri to Gregorian Please let us know why each infraction was given The date you accessed the record needs to be clearly shown</p>  |
| <b>Serbia</b>          | <p>Republic of Serbia</p> <p><i>Ministry of Interior: Department of the Police</i></p> <p><i>Police Administration for the city of Belgrade: Department for vehicle registrations and driving licenses Section for driving licenses</i></p>   |
| <b>Singapore</b>       | <p>Your driving information can be retrieved electronically through the Singapore government website</p> <p>Please make sure to include the page regarding the validity dates of your license, as well as a statement about any demerit Points</p> <p><a href="https://www.police.gov.sg/">https://www.police.gov.sg/</a></p>   |
| <b>Slovak Republic</b> | <p>Contact the <i>District Administration of Police Force</i> in your local district or Kraj who can provide you with your “Registration File”. Document should include information of any driving offences, disqualifications, etc.</p>  |
| <b>Slovenia</b>        | <p>Contact the <i>Ministry of Justice – Sector for Execution of Penal Sanctions, Division of Penal and Reeducation Record</i></p> <p><a href="http://www.mp.gov.si">www.mp.gov.si</a></p> <p>Tel: 01 369 53 42</p> <p>Fax: 01 369 56 25</p> <p>Email: <a href="mailto:ke.mp@gov.si">ke.mp@gov.si</a></p>  |
| <b>South Africa</b>    | <p>Contact the <i>National Traffic Information System (NaTIS)</i> or your local municipality for a statement of any restrictions or endorsements on your record</p> <p>We need a document called “South African Police Service Clearance Certificate”</p> <p>Address: SAPS Criminal Record Centre, Private Bag x 308, Pretoria 0001</p> <p>Tel: +27 12 393 3928</p> <p>Fax: +27 12 393 3909</p>   |
| <b>South Korea</b>     | <p>Obtain “Certificate of Driver’s License”</p>   |

|                             |   |
|-----------------------------|---|
|                             | <p>South Korea's Driver's License Authority</p> <p><a href="http://www.koroad.or.kr/">http://www.koroad.or.kr/</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.minwon24.go.kr">www.minwon24.go.kr</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.efine.go.kr">http://www.efine.go.kr</a></p>   |
| <b>Spain</b>                | <p>You can electronically obtain your record from the <i>Dirección General de Trafico</i> on their page <a href="http://www.dgt.es/">http://www.dgt.es/</a></p> <p>State number of points on your license. If there are fewer than 15 points, please let us know whether these are all earned points or if any have been taken away</p>   |
| <b>Sri Lanka</b>            | <p>Please contact the <i>Commissioner of Motor Traffic</i> and send us your "Endorsement Sheet and Demerit Point"</p> <p><a href="http://www.motortraffic.gov.lk/">http://www.motortraffic.gov.lk/</a></p>  |
| <b>Sweden</b>               | <p>Obtain your police record</p> <p><a href="https://polisen.se/en/Languages/Service/Police-Record-Extracts/">https://polisen.se/en/Languages/Service/Police-Record-Extracts/</a></p> <p>*Police record is provided in several different languages including English</p>  |
| <b>Switzerland</b>          | <p>Obtain ADMAS Register</p> <p>States that there is no record of traffic/circulation sanction if this is the case</p> <p><a href="http://www.stva.zh.ch">www.stva.zh.ch</a></p> <p>Address: SAN – Route de Veyrier – 1227 Carouge</p> <p>Tel: +41 (22) 388 30 30</p> <p>Fax: +41 (22) 388 30 11</p> <p>You can also request a short written letter from the Swiss authorities stating any outstanding infractions, the status of your license, and how many years you've had your license</p> <p><a href="http://www.stva.zh.ch/internet/sicherheitsdirektion/stva/de/StVAaw/AWama/AMregister.html">http://www.stva.zh.ch/internet/sicherheitsdirektion/stva/de/StVAaw/AWama/AMregister.html</a></p> |
| <b>Taiwan</b>               | <p>Request your "Verification Certification" of driver's license. This document will include your Traffic Accident records</p> <p>*This document will need to be requested in person; can be requested by representative</p> <p>In Mandarin, the document is called "中華民國汽車駕駛執照審查證明書"</p>   |
| <b>Thailand</b>             | <p>Obtain a copy of your driver's certificate from the <i>Department of Land Transport</i></p>  |
| <b>Tunisia</b>              | <p>May not be able to obtain record from Tunisia. If not obtainable, you will need to switch to a local license</p>   |
| <b>Turkey</b>               | <p>Each city has its own association. Therefore, you can also visit your own city's website. Please visit this website for general Information</p> <p><a href="http://www.trafik.gov.tr/">http://www.trafik.gov.tr/</a></p>   |
| <b>Ukraine</b>              | <p>Contact the <i>Interregional Registration Department</i> for your "Driving Violations Record" issued by the <i>Department of Documentation</i> as well as information about your driving license</p> <p>Contact the <i>National Police of Ukraine, Administration of Patrol</i></p>  |
| <b>United Arab Emirates</b> | <p><b>Dubai:</b> RTA in Dubai (Road Transport Authority)</p> <p><a href="http://www.rta.ae">www.rta.ae</a></p> <p>Address: P.O. Box 118899, Dubai, UAE</p> <p>Tel: +971 4 284 4444</p> <p>Fax: +971 4 206 5555</p> <p><a href="http://www.dubai.ae/en/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.dubai.ae/en/Pages/default.aspx</a></p> <p><b>Abu Dhabi:</b> Contact the Abu Dhabi Police GHQ, Traffic and Patrols Directorate in the Ministry of Interior</p> <p>Email: <a href="mailto:customerservice@adpolice.gov.ae">customerservice@adpolice.gov.ae</a></p>   |
| <b>United</b>               | <p>Please visit the <i>DVLA</i> website for more information about driving records.</p>   |

|                       |  |
|-----------------------|--|
| <b>Kingdom</b>        | <p><a href="http://www.dvla.gov.uk">www.dvla.gov.uk</a></p> <p>Tel: +44 1792 310 075, +44 8702 400 009.</p> <p>View your Penalty points and driver's license details online:<br/> <a href="https://www.gov.uk/view-driving-licence">https://www.gov.uk/view-driving-licence</a></p> <p>You can choose to 'Share your license information' and you can choose to 'print or save a driving summary' to save the result as a PDF and submit that to us.</p> <p>*Please do not send a check code for us to check ourselves as this can only be accessed once</p> |
| <b>Uruguay</b>        | <i>The Office of Transit and Transport (Control of Drivers division)</i> may be able to issue you a driving record   |
| <b>Venezuela</b>      | Contact the Instituto Nacional de Transito y Transporte Terrestre, Gerencia de Registro de Transito in Caracas, which should be able to provide you with a driving record with the relevant information<br><a href="http://www.intt.gob.ve/intt/">http://www.intt.gob.ve/intt/</a>   |
| <b>Vietnam</b>        | May not be able to obtain driving record from Vietnam. If not obtainable, you will need to switch to a local license   |
| <b>Virgin Islands</b> | "Traffic Record Check Form"<br>Please obtain a copy of your driving record from the Virgin Islands Police Department and send it with a copy of your driver's license<br><a href="http://www.vipd.gov.vi/Departments/Office_of_the_Police_Commissioner/Records_Bureau.aspx">http://www.vipd.gov.vi/Departments/Office_of_the_Police_Commissioner/Records_Bureau.aspx</a>   |
| <b>Zimbabwe</b>       | Send scan of the front and back of your license if infractions are recorded directly on the card   |

*Last updated: May 10, 2019*